
From: purchasingrenewals@broward.org
To: US-RIC-Polydyne Bid Dept.
Cc: EOCONNELL@broward.org; JHIDALGO@broward.org; NAUGUSTO@broward.org
Subject: CONTRACT RENEWAL - Contract No. OPN2118441B1_1 - Polymer
Date: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 9:39:19 PM

Dear Vendor:

This email is to inform you, on behalf of the Director of Purchasing, Contract No.
OPN2118441B1_1, with POLYDYNE INC, for Polymer will be renewed on 2025-08-19 and
there are 3 renewals remaining.

The Broward Contract System will be set up to renew the contract, if so elected by the
Contract Administrator and in accordance with the contract terms . If you prefer NOT to
renew the contract, please notify your Contract Administrator in accordance with the notice
requirements in the contract (if no time period is stated, then at least 120 days prior to the end
of the applicable term).

Below is their contact information:

Contract Administrator: Eleanor Oconnell
Email Address: EOCONNELL@broward.org
Phone Number: 954/831-0935

mailto:purchasingrenewals@broward.org
mailto:bids@polydyneinc.com
mailto:EOCONNELL@broward.org
mailto:JHIDALGO@broward.org
mailto:NAUGUSTO@broward.org
mailto:EOCONNELL@broward.org

